Re: urgent sleep 8 summer bay saw this on site open
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 18/07/2024 05:45

Hello,
Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Juan Legus #895294245

Dates Of Stay:

Jul 26, 2024 - Aug 2, 2024

2 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando - | room
7 nights 3 adults 2 children

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 at 7:05 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>,
Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Subject: urgent sleep 8 summer bay saw this on site open

Juan Legus 03/31/1978 Mobile Phone: (574) 355-5767
1928 Somers Worth Dr  Home Phone:

South Bend IN 46614  Work Phone:

Email: legusj@hotmail.com Alt Email: ~ MaritalStatus: M
wife name liana legus 08/08/1977

director of transportation
director of academicss
100k and up major cc

07/26/2024 7 nights sleep 8
children 14 17 13 8



